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Commendation Memorandum

Date: 4/10/25

To: Robert Tokar, Crew Leader Kevin Kaar, Special Equipment Op
Elijiah Santana, Maintenance Worker || Dielmus Jones, Equipment Op
Edward Winters, Equipment Op Daniel O’Conner, Equipment Op

Dave Lehotsky, Equipment Op

From: Stephen Stack, Assistant Director
Subject: Customer Commendation —Carol Socash-3815 Goldsmith Road, Spring Hill.
Dear Crew,

This letter is to recognize your efforts in Building-Up Headwall, Cut Shoulders & Filled in
Washouts on Goldsmith Road. Resident, Carol Socash came by the office because she wanted
everyone to know, “what an amazing job they did out there”. She was, “so happy of how much
work and time they put into it. This is all around the drainage area”.

Your exemplary efforts demonstrated outstanding customer service. Thank you for
representing the Department of Public Works proudly and leaving a lasting positive impression
with our resident. lob well done!

Thank you again for handling the Drainage situation and for all your hard work, contributions,
and efforts to assist our customers. A copy of this memorandum will be placed in your
personnel file for future reference.

With Sincere Appreciation,

I — T

Assistant Director
Hernando County Department of Public Works

Cc: Personnel File —HR
J. Scott Herring, P.E. | Director of Public Works/County Engineer
Stephen Stack, Assistant Public Works Director
Arthur Lozano, Field Supervisor-Drainage
Esther Ziatas, Administrative Assistant il



